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1 message

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Tue, Jun 18, 2024 at 5:49 AM
To: "Moline, Ben" <ben.moline@molsoncoors.com>

Good morning. Please see the attached letter.
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Regulatory Program

COLORADO
Lo

Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

I am working remotely and can be reached by cell at 720.601.2276.

Physical Address:

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address:

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215

1001 East 62nd Avenue

Denver, CO 80216

rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://drms.colorado.gov
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@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
.M Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

June 18, 2024

Ben Moline

Coors Energy Company
P.O. Box 4030

Golden, CO 80402

Re:  Keenesburg Strip Mine (Permit No. C-1981-028)
Bond Release Application No. 12 (SL-12)

Dear Mr. Moline:

In accordance with Rule 3.03.2(2) of the Rules and Regulations of the Colorado Mined Land
Reclamation Board for Coal Mining, you are hereby notified that the Division will be conducting
an inspection of the Keenesburg Strip Mine beginning on June 25, 2024 at 08:00 AM. The purpose
of the inspection will be to evaluate reclamation at the site. If you wish to attend the inspection,
please contact me for specific details.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Robert D. Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Rob.zuber@state.co.us

CC: Howard Strand, OSM
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